

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS, RESOLVES AND CONSTITUTIONAL RESOLUTIONS

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Sixth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3, Section 164, Subsection 6.

THE KNOWLTON AND McLEARY COMPANY
FARMINGTON, MAINE
1973

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE
AS PASSED BY THE
One Hundred and Sixth Legislature

1973

§ 556. —Kennebec County

The county attorney of the County of Kennebec may appoint ~~an assistant~~ **2 assistant county attorneys, one to be known as the first assistant county attorney and one to be known as the second assistant county attorney** to be approved by the Justice of the Superior Court, resident in said county, or by the Chief Justice of the Supreme Judicial Court. Said ~~assistant~~ **assistants** shall take the oath prescribed for county attorneys and assist the county attorney in the ordinary duties of his office, in the drawing of indictments, in the hearing of complaints before the grand jury and in the preparation and trial of criminal causes. ~~He~~ **They** shall, when directed by the county attorney, act as counsel for the State in the trial of complaints before Judges of the District Court. The assistant county ~~attorney~~ **attorneys** shall hold ~~his~~ **their** office during the term of the county attorney by whom ~~he was~~ **they were** appointed, subject to removal at any time by the Chief Justice of the Supreme Judicial Court.

Sec. 3. Appropriation. There is appropriated from the General Fund to the Department of Attorney General the sum of \$12,000 to carry out the purposes of this Act. The breakdown shall be as follows:

	1973-74	1974-75
ATTORNEY GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF		
County Attorneys' Salaries		
Personal Services	(1) \$6,000	(1) \$6,000

Emergency clause. In view of the emergency cited in the preamble, this Act shall become effective on July 1, 1973.

Effective July 1, 1973

CHAPTER 99

AN ACT Relating to Hunting from Public Ways.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 12, § 2455-A, amended. The first sentence of section 2455-A of Title 12 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 259 of the public laws of 1971, is amended to read as follows:

It shall be unlawful for any person to hunt any wild birds or wild animals from any ~~paved~~ **public way** within ~~any municipality of the State~~ **except with a shotgun used in conjunction with ammunition no larger than No. 6 shot.**

Effective October 3, 1973